Loiacono, Elizabeth _ .

From: Kinnersiy, Stephen

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 2:36 PM

To: ‘Stephen Light'

Subject: RE: Gasmate PC1070 portable butane cooker [SEC=UNCI|.ASSIFIED]
Hi Stephen,

| confirm receipt of your e-mail. Based on the information you have provided the ACCC does not require any further
action.

Thank you for your assistance with my enquiries. If you have any queries please feel free to contact me on (08) 9325
0618.

Sincerely,

Stephen Kinnersly

Senior Project Officer | Recalis & Hazard Assessment Section, Product Safety Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3 | 233 Adelaide Terrace Perth 6000 | http://www.accc.gov.au
T: +61 8 93250618 | F: +61 8 9325 5976
Make safe — Buy safe — Use safe Find oul how at www.productsafety.gov.au | www.recalls.gov.au

b%Pleasg consider the environment before printing this email

From: Stephen Light {mailto:stephen.light@sitro.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 10:48 AM

To: Kinnersly, Stephen
Subject: Gasmate PC1070 portable butane cooker

Hi Stephen,
Further to our conversation this afternoon | have attached the instruction manual for our PC1070 portable butane

cooker.
If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

A Stephen Light

Product Development Engineer
L K Sitro Group Australia Pty Ltd | 33-35 Lionel Road Mount Waverley VIC 3149 Australia
SITRD GROUP  p. 03 9543 9533 f. 03 9543 9839| m. 0434 075 150
" e, stephen.light@sitro.com.au | w. www.sitro.com.au

Gasmate | Chapala Chimenea | Explore Planet Earth | Lokkii | Smart Shade

This email (including any attachments) contains information which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute or copy this email. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email. Any views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Sitro

Group Australia Pty Ltd



